

**Dallastown Field Hockey Booster Club**  
**Meeting Minutes 10/8/19**

**Call to Order:** Wayne Rittner at 7:03pm, seconded by Coach Taylor

**In Attendance:** Coach Taylor, Coach Frey, Wayne Rittner, Jessica Beck, Jennifer Strayer, Tammy Landis, Carolyn Beeler, Brandon Hoerner, Jenny Hoerner, Jeffrey Enfield, Kris Fleming, Melissa Sarro, Marianne Kubistek, Brian Kubistek, Molly Borger

**Minutes from 9/10/19:** approved by Marianne Kubistek, seconded by Wayne Ritter

**Treasures Report:** Balance \$12,492.21 Next 2 months many expenses to come in. Banquet, clothes for players, etc. Only 35 paid Dues.

**Old Business:**

-Teacher Appreciation/Senior Night: Need to get copies of the photos to Seniors. Coach Taylor to supply Wayne with emails of players. Buddies to decorate senior's cars during Practice 10/09.

-Banquet: Deadline Oct.31st for banquet sign-up. Tammy Landis to help out. Molly Borger to write up email for Wayne to send out, asking for help with setup before/after, Raffle donations, and Toys for Tots donations. Wayne will provide laptop to use. Microphone will be there and may need to rent projector (they will set up) Will need volunteers for Registration, decorations, and AV. No trophies to be given, Coaches will give other gifts. Molly is going to meet with seniors after practice on 10/9 to discuss speeches and menu. Need to order dessert. Coach Myers to be invited along with the Bentzels. Senior photos frames to be put together, Marianne Kubistek to buy frames. Need volunteers for next year, Coach Taylor mentioned Nikki Bailey for banquet planning. Will have additional meeting on 10/21/19 for banquet preparations.

-Program: Program will be done by the Banquet. Last minute shoutouts to be turned in by 10/9.

-Spirit Wear: Customizable shop (Pick your Print) [www.squadlocker.com](http://www.squadlocker.com) is now available. No information on the District wide, 2 the Tee Outfitters store front.

-Concessions: Supplies for Concessions to the grass shed.

-Uniforms: Uniforms will be turned in next week

-Volunteer Coach gifts: Gifts for Coach Hoerner and Kerrie Garrety discussed and agreed upon.

-Junior High Representative: All agreed adding a JH rep. is a great idea. Discuss at 11/4 meeting with Coach Markel

**Coach's Report:**

-Off Season: Agility/weight training after Thanksgiving. Tournaments in the Spring.

**Next Meeting on 11/04/19 @ 7:00pm**

Wayne Rittner motioned to adjourn at 7:46 and Molly Borger seconded

Minutes submitted by Jessica Beck